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Dear Charlotte

601/7258/7, OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Certificate in Digital Media
601/7259/9, OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Extended Certificate in Digital Media

| have reviewed the content of the qualifications listed above.

| can confirm that we consider these qualifcations to be suitable for consideration in our admissions process to
our Media and film production degree programmes, in line with published UCAS tariff rating.

We believe that these qualifications will allow a student to develop the skills and knowledge they will need to
progress and will betler prepare them shouid they wish to continue into higher education. The inclusion of
external assessment will better prepare students for progression into into higher education.

Yours sincerely,

Dr Sarah Barrow
Head of School
Lincoln School of Film and Media

College of Arts Brayford Pool Lincoln LN6 7TS T +44 (0) 1522 882000
United Kingdom F +44 (0) 1522 886974
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